Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 3:18 PM

To: Kelley Dinsmore

Cc: Woodrow, Gordon (DNREC); Ferris, Gavin (DNREC)
Subject: MS4 Consortium

Good afternoon Kelley,

Would you be able to share the upcoming public hearing information with the MS4 Consortium, here is a link
to the DNREC public hearing webpage. The updated Tier 2 draft and fact sheet are located here as well. It was
released to the papers on December 14, 2022 and comments will be accepted till February 23, 2023. Please let
me know if you or anyone else has any questions. Thank you

https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/events/public-hearing-phase-ii-tier-ii-ms4-general-permit/

Public Hearing: NPDES MS4 Phase Il Tier Il General Permit

The D H‘:f' fvision of Water will conduct a public hearing [Docket #2022-2-W-0077, on a Tier Il General
Parin heing issuad o7 naw Dhaso il -‘v‘“* *ﬂ?'ioa‘ Separate Storm Sawaer S/ tam VIS4 eatities under the
,\,ado. ai Pollutant Dischargs Zlimination Systam (NPDES). The oublic commant oenc:‘, 15 0pan tnrough

b, 23. 2023

Alexis T. Capes
Environmental Scientist |l

MS4 Program
Commercial and Government Services Section

Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control
302-612-1441
Alexis.Capes@Delaware.gov




Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC) <Alexis.Capes@delaware.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:04 PM

To: Jamie Smith <laureltm@comcast.net> c.anderson@seafordde.com; jason.stewart@townofcamden.com; Andrew S.
Haines <ahaines@smyrna.delaware.gov>; robcjsz28@comcast; Bruce R. Thompson <Bruce.Thompson@kci.com>; David
Baird <david.baird@sussexconservation.org>; Jessica Watson <jessica.watson@sussexconservation.org>

Cc: Woodrow, Gordon (DNREC) <gordon.woodrow@delaware.gov>; Ferris, Gavin (DNREC) <Gavin.Ferris@delaware.gov>
Subject: [External Email]. MS4 Public Hearing

***From |T@KCI.COM 410-316-7820 *** This is an External Email from outside of KC|.***
Good afternoon,

| wanted to share with you the DNREC public hearing webpage with important information pertaining to the
Public Hearing on January 25, 2023. Updated documents, registration information and login options will also
be found here. Thank you

https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/events/public-hearing-phase-ii-tier-ii-ms4-general-permit/

Public Hearing: NPDES MS4 Phase Il Tier Il General Permit

The DNREZ Divisior of Watar wiil conduct 2 oublic hearing Docket 72022-2-W-0017) on a Tiec it Ganeral

Parmit £aing 'ssued for new Phase i Municinal Separate Storm Sawer System 'MS4) ennities under the
i 4 -

cl 15 open tnrough reb

Alexis T. Capes

Environmental Scientist Il

MS4 Program

Commercial and Government Services Section

Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control
302-612-1441

Alexis.Capes@Delaware.gov




Capes, Alexis (DNR_EC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 12:21 PM
To: E Lee

Subject: RE: MS4 Public Hearing

You're welcome, Happy New Year !

Alexis T. Capes
Environmental Scientist

MS4 Program

Surface Water Discharges Section
DNREC

302-739-9946

alexis.capes@delaware.gov
ﬂ 89 Kings Highway, Dover, DE 19901
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¥ f O jn

({1

NEW Submit your application online using our Digital DNREC portal: hitps /agerr

From: E Lee <eulmlee@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 11:02 AM

To: Capes, Alexis (DNREC) <Alexis.Capes@delaware.gov>
Subject: Re: MS4 Public Hearing

Thank you so much!
Happy 2023!

Eut

On Fri, Dec 30, 2022 at 10:30 AM Capes, Alexis (DNREC) <Alexis.Capes@delaware.gov> wrote:

Good Moarning,

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
1




Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 10:37 AM
To: Ipodolske@aol.com

Subject: MS4 Public Hearing

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

The DNREC Division of Water will conduct a public hearing {Docket #2022-P-\W-0017) on a Tier || General
Permit being issued for new Phase Il Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) entities under the
National Poliutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES). The public comment period is open through Feb.
23, 2023.

dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov

Alexis T. Capes
Environmental Scientist
MS4 Program
Surface Water Discharges Section
DNREC
B2 202.730-0046
alexis.capes@delaware.gov

89 Kings Highway, Dover, DE 19901

ﬁ www . de goviwaler
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NEW Submit your application online using our Digital DNREC portal: https.//epermitting. dnrec.delaware gov/signin




Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 10:36 AM
To: sk_feeney@yahoo.com

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

The DNREC Division of Water will conduct a public hearing (Docket #2022-P-W-0017) on a Tier Il General
Permit being issued for new Phase Il Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) entities under the
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES). The public comment period is open through Feb.
23, 2023.

dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov

Alexis T. Capes
Environmental Scientist

MS4 Program

Surface Water Discharges Section
DNREC

302-739-9946

alexis.capes@delaware.gov

ﬂ 89 Kings Highway, Dover, DE 19901

Q www. de.gov/water
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NEW Submit your application online using our Digital DNREC portal; https://epermitting. dnrec.delaware gov/signin




Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon Sarah,

Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Thursday, December 29, 2022 3:35 PM

sarah.kiefer@co.kent.de.us

Woodrow, Gordon (DNREC); Ferris, Gavin (DNREC)

MS4 Public Hearing

2022_08_25_MS4 General Permit Public Hearing Request_Kent.pdf

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
Environmental Scientist I
MS4 Program

Commercial and Government Services Section
Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control

302-612-1441
Alexis.Capes@Delaware.qov




Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Sent: Friday, Decemher 30, 2022 9:55 AM

To: shudson@smyrna.delaware.gov

Cc: Woodrow, Gordon (DNREC); Ferris, Gavin (DNREC)
Subject: FW: MS4 Public Hearing

Good Morning Sheldon,

The email below has gotten bounced back twice for the previous contacts of the Town of Smyrna. Are you the new Town
Manager ? Please let me know if you have any questions or if this email needs to go to a different person. Thank you

Alexis T. Capes

Environmental Scientist

MS4 Program

Surface Water Discharges Section

DNREC

ﬂ 302-739-9946
alexis.capes@delaware.gov

ﬂ 89 Kings Highway, Dover, DE 19901

v §f D in

NEW Submit your application online using our Digital DNREC portal: httos //epermitting dnrec delaware gov/signin

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

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 9:35 AM
To: harold.scott@townofcamden.com
Subject: MS4 Public Hearing

Good morning,
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
E www. de.gov/water
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NEW Submit your application online using our Digital DNREC portal: https://epermitting.dnrec.delaware.gov/signin




Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:10 PM
To: jason.stewart@townofcamden.com
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

The DNREC Division of Water will conduct a public hearing (Docket #2022-P-W-0017) on a Tier || General
Permit being issued for new Phase Il Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) entities under the
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES). The public comment period is open through
Feb. 23, 2023.

Alexis T. Capes

Environmental Scientist (Il

MS4 Program

Commercial and Government Services Section

Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control
302-612-1441

Alexis.Capes@Delaware.gov




Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:09 PM
To: canderson@seafordde.com

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

Environmental Scientist ll|

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

Thursday, December 29, 2022 4:04 PM

Jamie Smilh; c.anderson@seafordde.com; jason.stewart@townofcamden.com; Andrew S.
Haines; robcjsz28@comcast; Bruce R. Thompson (Bruce.Thompson@kci.com); David
Baird; Jessica Watson

Woodrow, Gordon (DNREQ); Ferris, Gavin (DNREC)

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
Permit being issued for new Phase || Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) entities under the
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

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:12 AM
To: Jessica Watson; Adkins, Jared (DNREC)
Subject: Fw: MS4 Public Hearing

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
Permit being issued for new Phase |1 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) entities under the
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
alexis.capes@delaware gov
89 Kings Highway, Dover, DE 19901

G www.de goviwater
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NEW Submit your application online using our Digital DNREC portal: https://epermitiing dnrec delaware gov/signin




Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

From: Capes, Alexis (DNREC)

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 9:43 AM

To: Imastropolo@americanrivers.org

Cc: Woodrow, Gordon (DNREC); Ferris, Gavin (DNREC)
Subject: MS Public Hearing

Attachments: AmRivers DNREC MS4 Permit Comments.pdf

Good Morning Lia,

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

Pubhc Hearmg NPDES MS4 Phase | Tler I General Permit

Toocker ¥2022-P-W-0017) oin a Tier [ Ganeral
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dnrec alpha.delaware.qov

Alexis T. Capes

Environmental Scientist

MS4 Program

Surface Water Discharges Section

DNREC

ﬂ 302-739-9946
alexis.capes@delaware.gov

ﬂ 89 Kings Highway. Dover. DE 19901
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NEW Submit your application online using our Digital DNREC portal: nios rmiiting dnrec delawars govisignin

From: Woodrow, Gordon (DNREC) <gordon.woodrow@delaware.gov> On Behalf Of StormwaterMS4
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2022 2:44 PM

To: StormwaterMS4 <StormwaterMS4@delaware.gov>

Subject: FW: Comments on Phase Il MS4 Permits
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